. WASILLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMORANDUM CM No. 99-51
| SUBJECT: Parks & Recreation Commission Appointment
PREPARED BY:  Administration DATE: September 7, 1999

FOR AGENDA OF: September 13, 1999
SUMMARY:

| respectfully request Council confirmation of my appointment of Joan Matthews to the
Wasilla Parks & Recreation Commission.

FISCAL IMPACT: X No __ Yes, amount requested: $ Fund:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

S

A\
Reviewed by: SARAH PALIN, Mayor

Presented to councii on 94’ 3/% 7

Action taken: wror
X ' Approves
other o [ peniea

Verified by ., )
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RECEIVED

DATE: August 26, 1999 AUG 2 6 1999
TO: Mayor Palin CITY OF WASILLA, ALAgKa
FROM: Wasilla Parks & Recreation Commissiony¥”

RE: Commissioner’s Appointment

At the regularly scheduled meeting of the WPRC a motion was made in support
of Mrs. Joan Matthews application for a commission seat. Mrs. Matthews served
on the Commission in the past, is a very active member of the local veteran’s
group, and was in on the initial planning of Iditapark and Bumpus. Her input will
be valuable during the next few years as the City moves forward with park
projects.

We highly recommend Mrs. Matthews to fill the position in the Wasilla Parks and
Recreation Commission.



